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Total CA$26.20
October 14, 2022


Here's your updated Friday
morning ride receipt.


Thanks for tipping,
Tara


 


 


This email was sent from outside your organisation, yet is displaying the name of someone from your organisation. This often happens in
phishing attempts. Please only interact with this email if you know its source and that the content is safe.


From: Tara Thompson
To: Tara Thompson
Subject: Fwd: Your Friday morning trip with Uber
Date: October 14, 2022 7:57:50 AM


CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.


Sent from my iPhone


Begin forwarded message:


From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Date: October 14, 2022 at 4:39:57 AM PDT
To: taralynnthomp@yahoo.com
Subject: Your Friday morning trip with Uber


﻿


       


       


Total CA$26.20


Trip fare CA$15.30


Subtotal CA$15.30


Booking Fee CA$2.00



mailto:taralynnthomp@yahoo.com

mailto:tthompson@nanlegal.on.ca





 


Apple Pay Visa ••••7516
10/14/22 4:22 AM


Apple Pay Visa ••••7516
10/14/22 4:39 AM


 


4.97 Rating Has passed a multi-step safety screen


You rode with Amandeep


When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.


Learn more 


4:14 AM


8811 River Rd, Richmond,


UberXL 4.87 kilometers | 7 min
 


BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.30


Municipal License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.10


Premium Location Surcharge CA$4.00


Tips CA$3.41


GST CA$1.09


Payments  


CA$22.79


CA$3.41


A temporary hold of CA$22.79 was placed on your payment method Apple Pay Visa ••••7516.


This is not a charge and will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement shortly.


Learn More


By law, fares charged must be at least $3.35. If you are initially charged less than $3.35 due to a


promotion, your fare will be increased to $3.35, with a new receipt, within 72 hours.


Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)


Switch Payment Method


Download PDF



https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=Ib78WjkFQ66GYzavQJcfTeg0yMd1PjP8-2B9mmyDccfXJjpqy5MaZq9Hw9Pyk-2B-2BiXCp6dx_dv810e0qSfpUkvCfRXqDakDCM-2FBeeST3FgGSP95-2Fdxcn5bLBgZ5OpOuvFezCNnn61-2BjvFBksqB36-2Fd0ZLshTLlmLAojcR550tWh-2BpGa0nZBGBgvJMOtd5O8Ta5aNr-2B3acoUSOuq4X5Vq70-2FvIu3ChfTuF0m-2FWUdxyDe-2B2zluueM4EkFM5oBB-2BX-2BVcBP6MqzJXYxKyo3axvwqYZQuRLyAe9qQrnXqTkNI9IYVdUSm3nxExqFuzF-2FA7fokqmTU9iTANLLXZenOyXT7DYN5DOEi66ysvJyKmYl7NAvBaCthAiriEn-2FrpppjBXrEFpq90FH-2FJvTQOASBiCjtfsKEjGcpLrU5O4BB9hJ4-2Fr0bX1-2BFXkPIy8bJyakLqlh2Umqe2oydKOJTWZ0TkMJQ1Hw-2FE3y5vPHKgJVAks6hXxS-2FcH4f8cBMV9q-2BaY7WZ4fAyZxxV7aTtm2h790gUXF9rG5PvhyB1QpD-2BwH0nKaV5Orn5Os6Hzduyc6vKJmAFhxmiq2ZFkM52HUlBt-2FvLIQ8mfDUMtFT1PXItG6f5UZPz4RVHQ7whIL3KkFlMT1vsSEhzPV2UqQl3HCA7Ift-2FtsU93YM0alIfZuod-2BQf7FELEksTM-2BxUJUByNl7rt-2B65mIS8gSQVFK-2FdirAkb-2FxAXREaQFfSwMnLJA-3D-3D

https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=5TQkI4cGxaIGltwScN15UjLJqi79aYPwlG9ebBhI-2BjzQRKXk-2BkHC8JHXsmguglHRmkzqEQBpgKmsFOo24-2BWx5RYrz6jjPTLwjpvvckelD1q0-2F2t13PPAIieAQo5oNfk5LDvgl5pjzXj2mbzyFvSoemTIukS1M6dVMvi2V9EfBKFibKBzFWS6mY-2Fju5mJwLBEl2aG_dv810e0qSfpUkvCfRXqDakDCM-2FBeeST3FgGSP95-2Fdxcn5bLBgZ5OpOuvFezCNnn61-2BjvFBksqB36-2Fd0ZLshTLlmLAojcR550tWh-2BpGa0nZBGBgvJMOtd5O8Ta5aNr-2B3acoUSOuq4X5Vq70-2FvIu3ChfTuF0m-2FWUdxyDe-2B2zluueM4EkFM5oBB-2BX-2BVcBP6MqzJXYxKyo3axvwqYZQuRLyAe9qQrnXqTkNI9IYVdUSm3nxExqFuzF-2FA7fokqmTU9iTANLLXZenOyXT7DYN5DOEi66ysvJyKmYl7NAvBaCthAiriEn-2FrpppjBXrEFpq90FH-2FJvTQOASBiCjtfsKEjGcpLrU5O4BB9hJ4-2Fr0bX1-2BFXkPIy8bJyakLqlh2Umqe2oydKOJTWZ0TkMJQ1Hw-2FE3y5vPHKgJVAks6hXxS-2FcH4f8cBMV9q-2BaY7WZ4fAyZxxV7aTtm2h790gUXF9rG5PvhyB1fTbQIQMXQYZs9LTELKjJz8oxTvMh74DQFCqIJOggEYVE8TyCIDRnsP8g7LugKldWGtGXgsiVYe1TyGAVibv4T-2Fxxc3xqbHx-2F65diJCVky-2B06Q8CWBdae8VqYFiEEbZy-2F3zUf2-2FsNbDJid90df-2B8v2JO2PYw1zzecz-2FJMRE4lgKQEhAh9ybA10doK7S0pI6oMg-3D-3D

https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=spA0-2FY-2B4siX2BcQou8-2F48-2FCuAvuoJdGqwWnZ4u-2BoGRu3BP311R2myoGAAdkOnwsrFX5gyhuORE-2B73gymy0x2CTokvji8J0WLlt94fK-2BA-2Fag-3DJvQf_dv810e0qSfpUkvCfRXqDakDCM-2FBeeST3FgGSP95-2Fdxcn5bLBgZ5OpOuvFezCNnn61-2BjvFBksqB36-2Fd0ZLshTLlmLAojcR550tWh-2BpGa0nZBGBgvJMOtd5O8Ta5aNr-2B3acoUSOuq4X5Vq70-2FvIu3ChfTuF0m-2FWUdxyDe-2B2zluueM4EkFM5oBB-2BX-2BVcBP6MqzJXYxKyo3axvwqYZQuRLyAe9qQrnXqTkNI9IYVdUSm3nxExqFuzF-2FA7fokqmTU9iTANLLXZenOyXT7DYN5DOEi66ysvJyKmYl7NAvBaCthAiriEn-2FrpppjBXrEFpq90FH-2FJvTQOASBiCjtfsKEjGcpLrU5O4BB9hJ4-2Fr0bX1-2BFXkPIy8bJyakLqlh2Umqe2oydKOJTWZ0TkMJQ1Hw-2FE3y5vPHKgJVAks6hXxS-2FcH4f8cBMV9q-2BaY7WZ4fAyZxxV7aTtm2h790gUXF9rG5PvhyB1Z8n8F4-2F5gPspClISJJNOPVAdGs2eGmi3c6OnDbUPlCi0wsDb9VIFDt6bvErY4-2BZXhjN6cveidgqa-2FRovPYLvFH7TB3xiXG-2B1qAxb6DfWVxtGTrMRgvMzJAbw0dn2BGdstRVq7VU-2B6tb-2FDYmonVciQLnfgaWBvoWo31xoMSKmkSJHE-2BLqxlzk-2Frt0QMr-2FtBUww-3D-3D

https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=5TQkI4cGxaIGltwScN15Uj4777ZWsNFApy0bvuGXr3RqY1-2FH0DM55oaGCf5rE-2FkAsTJH8Tacrrrg4FKiyDRp1nbdJ-2BAjegqqsYIS9Bu3K-2Fg-3D4FLh_dv810e0qSfpUkvCfRXqDakDCM-2FBeeST3FgGSP95-2Fdxcn5bLBgZ5OpOuvFezCNnn61-2BjvFBksqB36-2Fd0ZLshTLlmLAojcR550tWh-2BpGa0nZBGBgvJMOtd5O8Ta5aNr-2B3acoUSOuq4X5Vq70-2FvIu3ChfTuF0m-2FWUdxyDe-2B2zluueM4EkFM5oBB-2BX-2BVcBP6MqzJXYxKyo3axvwqYZQuRLyAe9qQrnXqTkNI9IYVdUSm3nxExqFuzF-2FA7fokqmTU9iTANLLXZenOyXT7DYN5DOEi66ysvJyKmYl7NAvBaCthAiriEn-2FrpppjBXrEFpq90FH-2FJvTQOASBiCjtfsKEjGcpLrU5O4BB9hJ4-2Fr0bX1-2BFXkPIy8bJyakLqlh2Umqe2oydKOJTWZ0TkMJQ1Hw-2FE3y5vPHKgJVAks6hXxS-2FcH4f8cBMV9q-2BaY7WZ4fAyZxxV7aTtm2h790gUXF9rG5PvhyB1UKURDZKhGs3-2Fcek5Aixc70g-2FuOxgW-2BOlAHYqpbByvht8Bt6AO6Gf3GTe3K52UmOeIsc-2B8qm2Ad80AyBPTnNJnd9B0bGj-2FFPWVVOI1sUZJzq0Gy-2FUkL-2FKWJvaIfBMDl2JPXbPNyZjH0mBgOIdgYPQfCD9U4qjOy6VbioCdYlDPKlGFEngPKxXXQXjJPhGW5vWA-3D-3D

https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=spA0-2FY-2B4siX2BcQou8-2F48-2FCuAvuoJdGqwWnZ4u-2BoGRu3BP311R2myoGAAdkOnwsrFX5gyhuORE-2B73gymy0x2CRpBpG9-2BcHsZKPv0YSzUurxvAZyrU-2BkjgSuAZiFBLKjmrJKWK4Oswcm0yl3nC00xrQ-3D-3Dvzw7_dv810e0qSfpUkvCfRXqDakDCM-2FBeeST3FgGSP95-2Fdxcn5bLBgZ5OpOuvFezCNnn61-2BjvFBksqB36-2Fd0ZLshTLlmLAojcR550tWh-2BpGa0nZBGBgvJMOtd5O8Ta5aNr-2B3acoUSOuq4X5Vq70-2FvIu3ChfTuF0m-2FWUdxyDe-2B2zluueM4EkFM5oBB-2BX-2BVcBP6MqzJXYxKyo3axvwqYZQuRLyAe9qQrnXqTkNI9IYVdUSm3nxExqFuzF-2FA7fokqmTU9iTANLLXZenOyXT7DYN5DOEi66ysvJyKmYl7NAvBaCthAiriEn-2FrpppjBXrEFpq90FH-2FJvTQOASBiCjtfsKEjGcpLrU5O4BB9hJ4-2Fr0bX1-2BFXkPIy8bJyakLqlh2Umqe2oydKOJTWZ0TkMJQ1Hw-2FE3y5vPHKgJVAks6hXxS-2FcH4f8cBMV9q-2BaY7WZ4fAyZxxV7aTtm2h790gUXF9rG5PvhyB1cf8wYb4Iswbd27GDIaDf8O-2FVyMNq6n2XsWqNVZvmQ2MxDUXZeaFhfgtfI-2BUpdyOWc5ypOJTiKEdx-2B9gR4daDHzDFgvlpGtMCwqjMKCLsL8HGwfA89dSFQinjxjX8dis-2FgsEb-2Bt33pBcdTM9267JA4-2BirljGcDdpLCZt2GjzWHfH33lBxKbtB0EhdVIqyKSvkw-3D-3D





BC V6X 3P8, CA


4:22 AM


3211 Grant McConachie


Way, Richmond, BC V7B 0A4,


CA


Report lost item   Contact support   My trips  



https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=5TQkI4cGxaIGltwScN15Uvsoaok85PvqCQ3QlNb6arQAsUWbSTnikFU6vUxSTt8vgm7RDagOhr04y1Xv44afdKpcqaLlJ3iJEcDlphulsDM-3D3Ez4_dv810e0qSfpUkvCfRXqDakDCM-2FBeeST3FgGSP95-2Fdxcn5bLBgZ5OpOuvFezCNnn61-2BjvFBksqB36-2Fd0ZLshTLlmLAojcR550tWh-2BpGa0nZBGBgvJMOtd5O8Ta5aNr-2B3acoUSOuq4X5Vq70-2FvIu3ChfTuF0m-2FWUdxyDe-2B2zluueM4EkFM5oBB-2BX-2BVcBP6MqzJXYxKyo3axvwqYZQuRLyAe9qQrnXqTkNI9IYVdUSm3nxExqFuzF-2FA7fokqmTU9iTANLLXZenOyXT7DYN5DOEi66ysvJyKmYl7NAvBaCthAiriEn-2FrpppjBXrEFpq90FH-2FJvTQOASBiCjtfsKEjGcpLrU5O4BB9hJ4-2Fr0bX1-2BFXkPIy8bJyakLqlh2Umqe2oydKOJTWZ0TkMJQ1Hw-2FE3y5vPHKgJVAks6hXxS-2FcH4f8cBMV9q-2BaY7WZ4fAyZxxV7aTtm2h790gUXF9rG5PvhyB1b4-2FphWvCe5nY5aN3NK1xcMwR7X4C7fpv-2FzkQSSjwF7s-2BJ0GEpReZu-2BaumE1yLap6T1-2FA1hwTE9Uw0pBThU-2FFLKeDamjC5QJIzg2SCb7hiu-2Basx1STn2MGursMixrb4B0lZfoEtx-2F05IrjUw6dnbmOrnxLKfF1H0Py7kJioV-2FAGx7UZVh64z1xT8sUxT7Beydg-3D-3D

https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=5TQkI4cGxaIGltwScN15Uvsoaok85PvqCQ3QlNb6arQAsUWbSTnikFU6vUxSTt8vgm7RDagOhr04y1Xv44afdKpcqaLlJ3iJEcDlphulsDM-3D3Ez4_dv810e0qSfpUkvCfRXqDakDCM-2FBeeST3FgGSP95-2Fdxcn5bLBgZ5OpOuvFezCNnn61-2BjvFBksqB36-2Fd0ZLshTLlmLAojcR550tWh-2BpGa0nZBGBgvJMOtd5O8Ta5aNr-2B3acoUSOuq4X5Vq70-2FvIu3ChfTuF0m-2FWUdxyDe-2B2zluueM4EkFM5oBB-2BX-2BVcBP6MqzJXYxKyo3axvwqYZQuRLyAe9qQrnXqTkNI9IYVdUSm3nxExqFuzF-2FA7fokqmTU9iTANLLXZenOyXT7DYN5DOEi66ysvJyKmYl7NAvBaCthAiriEn-2FrpppjBXrEFpq90FH-2FJvTQOASBiCjtfsKEjGcpLrU5O4BB9hJ4-2Fr0bX1-2BFXkPIy8bJyakLqlh2Umqe2oydKOJTWZ0TkMJQ1Hw-2FE3y5vPHKgJVAks6hXxS-2FcH4f8cBMV9q-2BaY7WZ4fAyZxxV7aTtm2h790gUXF9rG5PvhyB1b4-2FphWvCe5nY5aN3NK1xcMwR7X4C7fpv-2FzkQSSjwF7s-2BJ0GEpReZu-2BaumE1yLap6T1-2FA1hwTE9Uw0pBThU-2FFLKeDamjC5QJIzg2SCb7hiu-2Basx1STn2MGursMixrb4B0lZfoEtx-2F05IrjUw6dnbmOrnxLKfF1H0Py7kJioV-2FAGx7UZVh64z1xT8sUxT7Beydg-3D-3D
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Forgot password


Privacy


Terms


Uber Rasier Canada Inc.
66 Wellington Street West Suite
5300, TD Bank Tower
Toronto ON M5K 1E6


Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for


inquiries.
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